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Transmit the following in__

kTypé in plain text or code )

yIa AIRTEL . AIR MAIL (REGIS%
: (Priority or Method of Mallingy _
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
FROM: SAC, (/LOS ANGELES (92- 1130)
SUBJECT: JOHN ROSELLI, aka
AR

LA 4396-C* advised that ROSSELLI has been
residing at Los Angeles apartment during current week.
On morning of 7/12/63, he made arrangements to pick ‘
up MAURICE H, FRIEDMAN at about 9:30 a.m, FRIEDMAN is
close friend of ROSSELLI and part owner of New Frontier
Hotel.

LA 4268 advised ROSSELLI was at the Friar's Club
in Beverly Hills on afternoons of July 9, 10 and 11, 1963. ,
FRIEDMAN also present on these occasions. On 7/9/63
ROSSELLI had conversation with one TOMMY NOONAN, motion %
plcture:producer who operates own company and made arrange-
ments to meet NOONAN the following afternoon presumably,
at the Friar's Club. On 7/9/63, LA 4268+C also furnishe ; Vi
_information that ROSSELLI planned to go to dinner that ;
evening with JONIE TAPS, motion picture official,and |
others. _ _ ' i
|

LA 4268-C advised that on 7/11/63, ROSSELLI was
playing cards at the Friar's Club with MAURICE FRIEDMAN, L
IRVING J. LEFF and others from 4:00 p.m, until at 1east Ol ]
5:30 p.m. when informant left the club. L’[ ; o)
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